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Contact: 
Direct line: 
E-mail: 

26 September 2019 

Mr Rowan Harris 
Principal Major Licence Officer 
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation 

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street 
RICHMOND VIC 3121 

By Email 

Dear Mr Harris 

Sixth Casino Review - Further Enquiries Regarding Recommendat ions 10 and 11 

Thank you for your email correspondence of 16 September 2019, requesting further Information 
regarding Crown Melbourne Umited's (Crown's) submissions for Recommendations 10 and 11. We 

have responded to each of your enquiries in turn, set out below. 

Re<:ommendation 10 

1. The VCGLR requests a copy of the independent expert advice or report provided to Crown 
(reference: bullet point three, second paragraph, page 2). 

As noted in recent discussions and the series of tripartite meetings (Tripartite Meetings) 
between Crown, the Victorian Commission for Gambling and liquor Regulation (VCGLR) and the 
Victorian Responsible Gambling Foundation (VRGF); Crown commissioned the expert's report 
under Legal Professional Privllege. We are currently taking advice as to the appropriateness of 
releasing the Report. 

2. The VCGLR requests a copy of a Time Out Program three month or six month agreement 
application form. 

Crown attaches copies of the documentation requested. 

With regard to questions 3-8 following, which relate to Crown's Time Out Program, Crown notes 
that each of these matters were discussed {some at length) in the Tripartite Meeting series with 
both the VRGF and the VCGLR. Additionally, Crown has responded to queries and provided 
document s to the VCGLR relating to the Time Out Program on numerous occasions since 2016. 
Notwithstanding, please see our responses as follows: 
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We hope the information provided assists and please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any 
queries. 
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